5/27/24, 1:21 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

RE: Approval for order placement of Glass bottles for Summer Beverages

Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 15-04-2024 12:18

To:Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc:Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;Vikas Sharma <vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>;Cleyton
Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>

[I]J 1 attachments (46 KB)
TFS GOA LOCATION.pdf;

This is approved.

From: Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 April 2024 11:53

To: Muzammil Shaikh <muzammil.shaikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Yadav <santosh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Sharma
<vikas.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Subject: Approval for order placement of Glass bottles for Summer Beverages

Dear Sir,
Greetings!

I have received the PI from Kimberly for placing the order for 1008 qty of glass bottes with caps for
Summer Beverages launch.

I'm raising the PR for the same.
Need your approval to go ahead with the same.

Regards,
Milind Sawant

From: Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Saud Dildar <saud.dildar@mumbailounge.in>; Milind Sawant <milind.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nitin Singh <nitin.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Risav Bhattacharyya
<risav.bhattacharyya@travelfoodservices.com>; Praveen Kumar J <praveenkumar.j@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Fw: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

FYL
Please raise the PR for the glass bottles for your regions.
Read the name if the file before downloading. They are all regionwise

From: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Kimberly Fernandez <kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Tushar Agale
<tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

Fyi.
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5/27/24, 1:21 PM Mail - Cleyton Dcosta - Outlook

From: G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS <ghbottlesuppliers1@gmail.com>

Sent: 10 April 2024 18:00

To: Tushar Agale <tushar.agale@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Snehal Jadhav <snehal.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Kimberly Fernandez
<kimberly.fernandez@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: LOCATION WISE QUOTATION PROFORMA INVOICE.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear concern,
Thanks for showing interest in our product.

As per your request below Is the PROFORMA INVOICE QUOTATION as same.

Thanks & Regards

G H BOTTLE SUPPLIERS
09 PREM NAGAR

LBS MARG SION WEST
MUMBAI 400022.

WHATSAPP :- 7277799987
Email :- ghbottlesuppliers1(@gmail.com

Website:- www.ghbottle.com

Please avoid printing this e-mail unless necessary. Save paper- Give your child a greener future by protecting the globe
Disclaimer: Information contained in this e-mail including any attachment(s) is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain proprietary, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use,
store, or distribute this information in any manner. If you have received this email by mistake, kindly inform the sender and

delete this email from your system. Please check the email and its attachment(s) for viruses
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